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B Pdl Vg LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
ol e s s 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17024614/Gtd3
et . i
#05-01/08 Date :  28-12-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 045623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKX 11817
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704675/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 28/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. Geaneral Information
Accident Date  25/12/2017 Inspection Date 28122017
Survey held at AHLIM MOTOR COMPANY
176 SIN MING DRIVE #05-12
SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S (EST. AVERAGE)
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 8:30 AM

To: meili@almsm.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Ce: Choo, Thelma; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1704675/THE - OD Claim - Insured Vehicle SKX 1191T - BMW 116D
Attachments: 1191-Estimate.pdf; 1191-50MPO.PDF

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1704675/THE

Hi Meili,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo is the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the survey.
Authorisation will be further advised upon survey.

The excess is WAIVED for this claim.

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS,

Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached.

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle this morning.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Thelma Choo.
Authorise if consistent.

Excess applicable - WAIVED

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innnvahun for WQthemg
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
1



and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
Ii you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposzes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: meili@almsm.com.sg [mailto:meili@almsm.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 5:45 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Register OD Claim - Insured Vehicle SKX 1191T - BMW 116D

Dear Motor Claims Team,
We refer to the attachment.

Kindly assist to register insured’s OD claim & arrange try to arrange for survey tomorrow fist half of the
morning.

Regards,

Meili Tan - (Sin Ming)

176 Sin Ming Drive

#05-12 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel : 6456 3637 Fax: 6456 3686
email : meili@almsm.com.sg




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 December, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAute); Teo, Grace', assignments; SUR

Cc: '‘Choa, Thelma'; 'Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: CMTD1704675/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SKX1191T & SKD3904X ON 25.12.2017
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SKX 11817 pdf

Dear SirfMadam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKX 11917

We have authorise repair

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkautg.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 4:06 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene. henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1704675/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SKX1191T & SKD3904X ON 25.12.2017

Dear Grace,

Thank you for the assignment.
"WiSHeEs YOU & HaPPY new Year 20187

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: f256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@som po.com.sgl

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 1:52 PM

To: info@alfasportivo.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene_hen Mpo.CoMm.sg>
Subject: CMTD1704675/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SKX1191T & 5KD3904% ON 25.12.2017

Your Reference: SKD3904X
Our Claim Reference: CMTD1704675/THE

Without
Prejudice



122872017 Used brmw 116d Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM e o
THE GNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS T LIk DOWNLOAD !

@n:.- nare | Emad Add

- co e

Car Mal

Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used Items!

Have preloved items cluttering around your house? - m
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE! S g e Aroun

= Forgot Password

Post an Advertisement . v iy i b—- “Lake View Vi DU CATS |

SELE YMINEN MUETER I IS ! ll- e '-?" & ™ 1 Ouner! Chea In Market! W i Crodit Pte Lid

%58 until it's SOLD! " : ;Igﬂwcdpil}ii:: :}::;:nuedﬁm
» Easy loan approval

» All terms are negotiable

@ roctanad Y Advertiser Logine @ ways of Selling

SotbyReg.Date ¥ |20 resutsipage ¥
P rdvanced search | & @] E Al

———en e —————
] B en; EEn: T I G :

Search Salection hmuﬂ Aniy Ay 2016 Any’ Ay Any Avaitabla

Browse by Category ¥ |

3vehicles | » Search

Lerw 116d

|: BMW 1 Series 116d 5103,588 $11,500 fyr 18-Jul-2016 1,496 cc 13,585 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Ewro 5 Engine and Above)

fromo 1.78% Interast Rate Onlyl Flaa-Monthily| Lo Miseagel 1 Lawyer Ownerl Fully Agent { PML } Senvicing Records Since Days 1. Still Undear PML
‘Warranty! Bank And In-House Loan Are dvaiable. High Trad...

Hamilton sufohub Pte Lid \,. Datiais
D BMW 1 Series 1164d $113,500 §12,670 fyr 14-1ul-2016 1,496 cc 24,0400 km Hatchiback hvallable
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above) CEETD
Pristinie PML Linit And Still Under Warranty, Owner Relocating. Diesel Consumption Is Very Efficient. Comes With Tinting Package Of 10 Years
‘Warranty. Viewings And Test Drives Are Strictly By Appointmen..,

:i.l. Details
D BMW 1 Series 116d %59, 800 $11,520 jyr 29-Mar-2016 1,496 cC 40,640 km Hatchback Availahle
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
PML Unit (Warranty Till March 2019) Exclusive 2 Years Grooming Package By Republic Auto, Buy With A Peace OF Mind, Caill Or Sms Me For A Viewing
Appointment,
Republic Auto g Details

Sawe this sparch criteria, to get email plerts whenever & match s found. H Sawve Search

For cid advestisements, view Expired ads 0 T results/page

sgCatart |5 the namber one car dassifieds for paratlel impoet cars, Topots, Horda, Missan, MEssbists & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sake, from vans, trucks, secen cars, Lmgry cars, sporte cors of
statonwagons, SUN, MPY, hetchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car loans; low mileage cars, car rands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used bmw 116,
bmw 116 Singapore, used beva 1164 Singapoes, used bmw 1164, used vehices Singapore or even buy vsed brmw 116d Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paralial importers, suthorised car
gaakers, and used car dealers on our site, Find rew car price |sts; new oo launches and naw car promotions. Veit our partner Shes Tor job opanings for Singapore jobs, recl estate propesties for sale, movar, car
oerfurmance parts, car discussion, Totum discussion, commancial webicle easing & COE results.

Al peioes and other information displeyed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithes that sre believed by sgCaiMart.com to be reliable, bt no asaurance can De ghen that this
miceralicn is 3ccurate, compkete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any resporbilily for eFrors OF CaiSsaons o warrant e accuracy of this infarmation.

Farum
Too & Tip

€ 2004-2017 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

LI O L

o Terms of Service
= Privacy Policy
= Farsonal Data Protection Staterment

hitp:/fwww sgearmart.comiused _cars/listing. php?ORD=RG0_DESCAMOD=bmw%20118d&RPG=20AVEH=0LRGD=20182A\ =2 1M
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PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Crwner 1D Type:
Cwner 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehlcle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value;
Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

CCE Explry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rehate Amount:

The information contained herein is carrect as at 26 Dec 2017

Singapore NRIC

F898C

SKX1191T

Yes

03 Jan 2018

B.MMW.

116D S5OR HATCHBACK DSC LED
Red

2013
37049380B37D15A
WEBAIVTI0B0VIS0114
85.0 kW (113 bha)
$23,385.00

27 Nov 2015

27 Nov 2015

o

£9,739.00

Yes
24 Mov 2025

£7.304.00

26 Nov 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10
£59,200.00
£46,751.00

£54,055.00

OK

hitps:/ivil.ta.gov.sgtafrlfaciion/enquireRebateByPublicBeforaDearag Input TFU NCTION_ID=FO304008TT

"



281122017

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported;

Intended De-registration Date;

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amaunt:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
0P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2017

Singapore NRIC

F898C

SKX1191T

es

03 Jan 2018

B.MMW.

116D 5DR HATCHBACK DSC LED
Red

2015
37049380B37D154A
WEAIV72080V250114
B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
$23,385.00

27 Mov 2015

27 Nov 2015

0

$9.739.00

Yes
26 Moy 2025

$7.304.00

26 Moy 2025

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10
$59,200.00
24675100

$54,055.00

OK

https:ifvrl.a.gov.sg/talvrlaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput ?FUNCTION _ID=F0304008TT

1M



AL ST IERTEE | A Lim Motar Coempary - Sin Mg
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26122017 14:32
* SUBMITTED BY: Mai Li Tan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comecily the details of the accident to speed wp the claims process.
2. This Eorm must be completed by the Policyhobder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Informalian provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Amy wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may aflow insurance cempanias L

repudiate palicy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance comgpanles is not an admission of pelicy liability on the parl of the insurance CoMpanses.

5. false reparting may be refarred to the Police for investi
6. This raport will ba forwarded by the insurers of the ina
Singapore| GIA) for archiving and el opes af this repar

jon.

urars of the GlA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
t will for @ fes be made available upon application by interesied parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, yau heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phong Mo
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Caover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expernence
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumbar

Caontact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
26/12/2017 14:52
25/12/201T 17:15
CAR PARK SLOPE- 125 WHITLEY RD-VILLA DES FLORES
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKX1191T

CHOW SIEW CHING
$2569898C
SIEWCHING@GYC.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-97420336
OFFICE-NOPHONE

BMW
116 D

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D1TMTPYVO1016450

CHOW SIEW CHING
52569308C

01/071963

INDOOR

27/09/1995

22 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97420336

OFFICE-NOPHONE
SIEWCHING@GYC.COM.5G

Page 1of 23



Address 125 WHITLEY ROAD #04-07

Pastcode 297820
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accidenl
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER T SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Numbaer SKD3904X

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Wahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver YAP FOOK DUNG
MRIC/Passport Mumber ST4849236G
Contact Number Q0488651
Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN = MURD

IMPORTANT NOTICE Vﬂh de

skx 917

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be lete alicyhelder andfor the Driver.

3. Information provided must be as pruthful and sccurate 3s possible. Ary wilful misrepresentation or withhiolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies ta icy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance

companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore 1G1A} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upen application By
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made availabie aforesaid.

£. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

[2) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal date/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collactively the “parsenal Information”] and disciose and transfer such
parsonal Information to all Insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectivaly referred to as thi “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonatary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpase|s)
of

I} processing, handling and/ar dealing with my clalms including the settierment of the claims and any nacessary
investigations relating to tha claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(iil) carrying out andfor dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquirles by ma;

[iv) administering my elalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as wel! as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages]; and/or

iw} camplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsureris) who have insured yvehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ro collect, use, disclose and/or process rmy Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{d] my Personal Informaticn will also be collected and used ta compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(g} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared { disclosed:

{i} to el insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing Iraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as rezsonably required for the purposes stated, or

ii] for complying with requirements under amy regulations, laws or court orders.

DriversoR Reparting Centre Pebsonhal's Signature
{IE driver Is not the policyheidar] MName: }M ‘-.J\,
Date BTime: b J . ..1-? MRIC/FIN Mo
(C\t'?f
Lt Pﬁk\ \

Page 3 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN Py Yo ér:r ¢ of

Accident' Date: 'I'JI "] Time: &~ |5 Location: 125 WHITIEY EI)HD VILLA DES FLORESY
f

My Vehicle A - SKX11 Q) T Vehicle B: SKD3 Vehicle C/Others

pa-rﬁ@ﬂ Tz e o=k W $oj
"'K.'Iﬁg Frﬂ(“t‘f(‘)!’\ by ‘t“‘l_n \lh‘u{'_"mf“t : b )

¢/f Claim OD / g4t Ah Lim Motor () Claim OD / TP at other workshop () Reporiing Only

Remarks - Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to
My workehop

Email Address

& Myself

Email Addrass

Note - Please take note thal your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit cwn damage claim under
yaur own policy, Kindly check with your own insurer for more information. '

mﬁiﬁt;m foregoing particulars are true in every respect. V'u"u e SKK
4] /‘Q@
_ N o
W er's Signatur OeiverE Sgn nat‘uféurumer not the palicyholder)  Witnessad by g Cent 3
Date & Time: _':.b é,} 'l""] Date & Tme -:!-Ib 1:& lr‘g, Personnel \ %‘rq\?(
ety o2 s 13 USEM

Page 4 of 23



Policy Holder-Driver's Particulars Pg. 1

) Sompo Insurance Slngapore Pta. Lid.
- @ SOMPO | pmEnmemsm s
G2 Aieg. Mo 1RIG0S4R0E | OBT Frag. M MEoomoTies

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHIGLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKE AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER1ES)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSFORT ACT, 1987 [MALAYSIA)

WMOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1953 (MALAYSIA)
Gert NoJPolicy Ho, : D TMTRAIM (1 8450
Insured o CHOW SIEW CHING
Motor Car (Registration No.) @ SKX1181T
Cover . Comprehenaive - EXCELORIVE PRESTIGE
Policy Gomimencement Date = 27 HOVEMBER 2017 00:00
Policy Expiry Date : 26 NOVEMBER 2018 23:69
Maximum Liabllity (Soction [ : Markat velue al time of loss
Excass* ¢ $500 - Section |

{Waived up to 551,000 if acciden! repa'r | dane at ExcelDrve Warkshops for the first cialm

per policy year)

Voluntary Excess” D NA
Windscrean Excess® . 8%100.00 - Waivad if Repair a1 ExselDrive Workshop
Less of Use : Per Policy Schedule

* Subject {n BET whersver applicable

Parsons o Classes of Persons antiled to driva®
1, The Insurad.
2. Any other persan who i driving on tha Ingured's order or with his permission.
4. |n the event of the death of the insurad,
a. any member of the Insured's famiily, or a paid driver who has been driving the Matar Car during the life of the insured and penmisslon
ta driva had not been withdrawn prior 1o the death of the Insurad; and
b. any ther parsan wha has been given permission fo drive the Motor Car priar 1o the desth and such permizsion had nat been
withdrawn by the Insured.
Frovided at the person driving s parmitted in ccendance with the licsnsing or piher laws or regulations to drive the Motor Car or has
peen s permitiad and Is not disqualifiad by orderof a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation In thal behalf from
drivireg the Mator Car. And provided further thal the Matar Car is regisiered under the Road Traffic Act (Chapter 278) and its reglatration
undar the Koed Tralfic Acl (Chapter 278) haa not besn cancalled at the time of he acckient, loss or damage.

Liniations As To Lise
Use orly for soclal, domestic and pleasure purpoza and for tha Insured's business. The Policy does ot covar wea for hire or reward,

racing, paca-making, speed tesling, reliabiity irial, the carriage of goods ethar than samples [nconnaction with any rede of businass o
uga for any purposes in conneclion with the Motor Trade.

ExcelDrive Warkshops and Accident Reporting
i1 t5 & condition precadent to fabllity that the Insured shall call at the Company's Accident Reparting Cantar with the Malar Gar wilhin 24
haure of (he accidant or by the nesd working day thareof.

Al accident rapaies to tha Motor Car must b2 carrigd out 8t ExcelDrive Warkshops, otherwise the clalm I8 not payable under the Policy.
For ExcalDrive Preslige Plan, acddant repaire to the Mator Car can be ramried out at any warkshop oihar than ExcelDrive Waorkshops.

For the list of Accident Reporting Centres and Excallrive Workshops, pleass visil our webs1e &l wwi,.S0mpo.com.sg o call our
Emergency Hotlire: (65) 8226 3323,

I.r-'l'tHEHEE'rt!ﬂnF'rntupﬂcrhv&dlmmmmlalmmmﬂmm mmm:‘nmﬁm[mmm;wWM
(Chamier 12%) ana Far IV of e Ruwd Traraport Ao, 1507 (Malaysiz); end () Fa mummm-wum.mlmum:ﬂmm

Sompo Insurance Singapora Pta. L,

s

w1
— e
Authorised Signatory

DalafTime of lssee © 10 NOVEMBER 2017 10112

WIFCATANT NOTICE

] ﬁnq:lml’.‘mﬂmh:.urm:u:
o Linser ina Moler Vonichos (Thind-Party m:nde;:LmM[crwiim.!Mhdw Fﬂmmmw:ﬂﬂuﬂn‘qﬂmnmhml

@ {‘m‘lhllllnlIMuﬂu'I::l'ﬂrI1'rnr'ullllﬂ'll'uIh”'lmluumnndmi‘u.hm,hmd“mﬂﬂhmﬂﬂlﬂmﬂmumiqb

n.hmmﬂm.lrnmmﬁmmmmmnn_., 4, i sulutory Sacaration 1o hal \ ba made. Fadum io comply wih is ahiigation
ummmrmmmnsm@mﬁﬂwnwymmm

& Tmmmeunmumnwunm-ummhmwmpﬂqamrmuunmmdnmum
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ij% AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

176 Sin Ming Drive #05-12 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 373721
TEL: 6456 3637 FAX: 6436 3686 Email: admindalmsm.com.sg
GSTMA-0009639-E RCB NO064 703008

._ ___‘I

E-‘SUR 7EYOR COPY [

M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGPORE PTE LTD

50 RAFFLES PLACE Estimate No: MCS1102231
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 27 Dec 2017
SINGAPORE (48623 Policy No: DITNTPVOI016450

TEL: 64616555 Veh Reg No: SKX1191T

ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: BMW 116D

Your Ref No: SKX1191T

Claim Type: Own Damage

Accident Date; 25122017
Estimate Repair Cnst tn Vehlcle No :SKX1191T

Description _ U/Price  Quantity Cost __.fu._ng_gygjt_
55 S5
SPARE PARTS
| FRONT BUMPER bt ¢ | PC 750.00
2 FRONT BUMPER 51DE RE is‘kl'\l] R-RH - ’6 1 PC 40,00
3 HEADLAMP-RH .~ $4% 1 PC 1.890.00
4 HEADLAMP BRACKET - RH ?( NM 1 PC 52.00
2.732.00
Add 10% 27320 3.005.20
LABOUR
5 TOCHECK WIRING AND REFOCUS HEADLAMP 1 PC 3000 208
6 TODISMANTLE THE DAMAGES. TO ALIGN & ADIUST FRONT HEAD L PC 0000 ‘;aa
LAMP PANEL & TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME
7 TOSPRAY FRONT FENDER RH & FRONT BUMPER | PC 00 ‘h (‘004
123000
Avg7 20
Amount Before Excess %4, :.2[}
Add GST @ 7% 206 46
Total Amount payable 5% 4.531.66

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE AND CENTS SIXTY SIX ONLY
q/’% @@1? : For AH le MOTQREQMPANY
' - . -..'L 1 .
a5 . . 5 g
Waorr plint photos Ao bkl T8

L] Tﬂ'ﬂﬁ{llﬂ'f "'g""'"l._ ed na "'_ 8] dhuring resurvey

Q.u_ﬂ &;Mﬂ - 82‘8& oY 3'}- ® Parts prices are sunjsct o confirmation

#® Third party survey & on a “Without Prejudics” besis

* Mo Wegal modification(s) & allowad

* Supplemantary lem(s) must be resurveyed and
'ﬂyg /I-Z- ’ I 7 I8 subject to final approv

al from Irsurance Company

(ﬂu-?ajﬁ,ﬂﬂj @ JKKW" « Laba ;::;rnuu 1 by Repairer

Dale
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M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGPORE PTE LTD

50 RAFFLES FLACE

#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER

SINGAPORE 048623
TEL: 64616555
ATTN: Motor Claim Department
Your Ref No: SEX1191T
Claim Type: Own Damage
Accident Date:  25/12/2017

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKX1191T

iAok AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

176 Sin Ming Drive #03-12 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
! TEL: 6456 3637 FAX: 455 3636 Email: admingalmsm.com. 52
B& GST,M9-0009639-E RCB NO:0&4 703008

| SURVEYOR'CGPY

Estimate No; MCS1102231

Date: 27 Dec 2017

FPolicy No: DITNTPV01016450
Veh Reg No:  SKX1191T
Make/Model: BMW 116D

Description o U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount
ss 58
SPARE PARTS
1 FRONTBUMPER bt 1PC 750.00
2 TRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH  ~ A€ ¢ 1PC 40.00
3 HEADLAMP-RH 9 1PC 1,890.00
4 HEADLAMP BRACKET-RH 7 1PC 5200
2,732.00
Add 10% 27320 3,005.20
LABOUR
5 TOCHECK WIRING AND REFOCUS HEADLAMP 1PC 30.00 22
6 TO DISMANTLE THE DAMAGES. TO ALIGN & ADIUST FRONT HEAD 1pC 600.00 ?:vo
LAMP PANEL & TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME
7 TOSPRAY PRONT FENDER RH & FRONT BUMPER 1PC 600.00 25T (,du
1,230.00
) Amount Before Excess S8 4,235.20
Add GST @ 7% 296.46
Total Amount payable 5§ 4,531.66

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE AND CENTS SIXTY SIX ONLY

¥ 0aq5
ek g -
hd'pu. F&'n‘f M"f -

Cime RiGng - 828403 82

'-]/g/lll 1’]
GQuoCaang B Ikk aut© -

Conn

o~




2 AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

'# No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopaint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 { 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170 Email: ahlimme@singnet.com.sg
& GETM0009619.E RCE NO:06470300B

M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGPORE PTE LTD Claim No: MCS1102231
50 RAFFLES PLACE Ref No: MFS1101975
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 03 Feb 2018
SINGAPORE 048623 Policy No D1TNTPV01016450

TEL: 64616555 Veh Reg No:  SKX1191T

ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Maodel: BMW 116D

Your Ref No: SKX1191T

Claim Type: Own Damage e

Accident Date: 25/12/2017
Repair Cnst m vchlcleﬂtrtFurFma ization): SKXIIBIT

" Description R mm—" UfPrice _ Quantity  Cost
53
SPARE PARTS
1 FRONT BUMPER 1 PC 750,00
7 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER- RH 1pC 40,00
3 HEADLAMP - RH 1PC 1,890.00
4 HEADLAMP BULB REPLACEMENT COVER IPC_ 2000
2,700.00
Add 108 270.00
LABOUR
5  TO CHECK WIRING AND REFOCUS HEADLAMP 1PC 20,00
& TODISMANTLE THE DAMAGES. TO ALIGN & ADJUST FRONT HEAD 1FC 300,00
LAMP PANEL & TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME
7 TOSPRAY FRONT FENDER RH & FRONT BUMPER IPC  ADDOO
Adnount Belore Excess
Less Excess
Amnount Before GST
Add GST @ 7%

Total Amount payahle
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR THREE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FORTY EIGHT AND CENTS THIRTY ONLY
The above vehicle was surveyed by GUO QIANG-LKK on 28/12/2017

For AH L].‘r( MQI‘Q% C@E\il‘ﬁﬁ‘f

Amount

2,970.00

720.00

5% 3,600.00

550,00

$$ 3,690.00
25830

| $§3,948.30

u*!!'f.-‘n-




Fax sent hy : _5?554315 LKk g5-81-18 11:21 Pg: 1

AH LIM MOTQOR COMPANY

176 Sin Ming Drive #0512 5in Ming Autoosre Singapare 575720
TEL: #4456 3637 FAM: 6456 3686 Emall: sdmingGalmameto. 88
GETHO-0000630-E RCB NO:E4 100003

MS: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGPORE PTE LTD
Esfimate Not MCS1102231

50 RAFFLES PLACE

#65-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 05 Jan 2018

SIGAPORE 048623 PolioyNe:  DITNTFV01016430
TEL: 64616555 Veh RegNo:  BKX1191T

ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: BMW 116D
Your Ref No: SEX1191T

Claim Type: Own Damage

Accident Date:  25/12/2017

mate Re t to Vehicle No :8 91
Description ' UfBrice  Quantity Cost Amount
: = S
' Supplementary Parts to Repair
SPARE PARTS
| HEAB:AMP BULB REPLACEMENT COVER /7 WS 1PC 20,00

2000

Amonnt Before Exooss 55 20.00

GST Amount %% 1.40

R
Total Amount payable 552140
——— .

The above vehicle was surveyed by GUO QUANG-LKK on 28/12/2017
' For AR LIM MOTOR COMPANY




ok AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

176 Sin Ming Drive #05-12 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 373721
,@ TEL: £456 3637 FAX: 6456 3686 Email: adming@almsm.com.s2
% CST:M9-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B

M/S: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGPPORE PTE LTD

50 RAFFLES PLACE Estimate No: MCS1102231
#035-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Date: 05 Jan 2018
SINGAPORE 048623 Policy No: DITNTPV01016450

TEL: 64616555 Veh Reg No:  SEKX1191T

ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: BMW 116D

Your Ref Na: SKX1191T

Claim Type: Own Damage

Accident Date: 257122017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No SKX1191T

Description “U/Price Quantity Cost Amount
S8 3
Supplementary Parts to Repair
SPARE PARTS
| HEADLAMP BULB REPFLACEMENT COVER " MA s 1PC 20.00
20,00
Amount Before Excess $$ 20.00
G3T Amount 55 1.40
Total Amount payable 5% 21.40

The above vehicle was surveyed by GUO QIANG-LKK on 28/12/2017

For AH LIM MOTIOR COMPANY




CONTINENTAL MOTORS (PTE) LTD
21 TOH GUAN RD EAST #07-13 SINGAPORE 508809
Email: mntlmnwmutm@shgnat COM.BY
Tal (65) 6473 G256 (BS) 64T g3z
o (G esto0088 :______,ﬁ__z——ﬁ_ﬁ_—f—_ﬁffﬂl‘?lﬁ
ST REG: M2-007 0321-1
ROG Mo 167000048k

|

AH LI MOTOR COMPANY (SIN MING)
176 SIN MING DRIVE invoice No: 18/0008
#05-12 Invoice Date. 0410112018
SIN MING AUTOCARE ¢ invoice Terms: 30 days
SINGAPORE 575721 N Account Code:  AO14
No \ Dascﬂpﬂun unnﬂty l Unﬂ Price 1 Totaf Price
l S5 I
1 FRT BUMPER F20 LC! 1 750.00 \ 750.00 |
2 FRT BUMPER INSERT RH F20 LCI 1 40.00 40,00
'1 3 LED HEADLAMP RH F20 LC! 1 1,800.00 | 1,820.00 |
|
1

lxl

.. R
| et o
‘ SR
| |

\ H] \ llll 1'1 1'L

20
EA&QE GROSS AMOUNT 5% 2,680.00
e

GOODS SOLD ARE HOM-RETURNABLE. ADD: GST 7% /6% 187.60
Pleaas cross cheque payable to "CONTINENTAL MOT ORS (PTE) LTD"
a67.60 l

e e S

=== B
|
i SKX 1191 T BMW F20/116D-V250114 ||
_.__.J |

e ————————

Plpass dstach the slip palow and retum with ramittance o engure proper cradil. for CONTINENTAL MOTORS (PTELTD

CONTINENTAL MOTORS (PTE) LTD

31 TOH GUAN RD EAST #07-13 SINGAPORE 608608
Emaik: mnﬂnenhmlmqsirgnﬂ.mm_sg

Tel: (55 6473 9258 (B5) 8473 9322

——

A:caunt Code Invoice Ho Date Amount |
—— e = I S
RO14 [ 13.-" oos Uda’Ulf?DlE 55 2,867.60

e

._.__.._._.._._.,_._1 I—



CONTINENTAL MOTORS (PTE)LTD
24 TOH GUAN RD EAST #07-13 SINGAPORE 608609
Email continentalmotorg@singnet.com.sg

Tal: {65) 6473 9254 (65) 64739322

Fax (65) 8615 0089 -

TAX INVOICE

el

GST REG: M2-0010321-1

ROGC Mo : 197000048K

AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY (SIN MING) ‘ 1810014
176 SIN MING DRIVE Invoice No. 1
#05-12 P! Invoice Date: D4/041/2018
SN MING AUTOCARE ‘{ j }f Invoice Terms: 30 days
SINGAPORE 575721 Account Code! AD14
; | : | i g
N No Dascription Quantity i Unit Price Total Price
| | | ss
1 4“?; ¥ COVER,BULB REPLACEMENT F30 1 20.00 \ 20.00 \
\ '. l‘ |
\ |
S - '
- o - L | !i
E&DE GROSS AMOUNT §% 20.00 N
[P i
GOODS SOLD AJE NON-RETURNABLE. ADD: GST 7% S5 1.40
Plaase cross chese paysble to "CONTINENTAL MOTORS (PTE} LTo" I——
TOTAL AMOU S$ 21.40 |

————

—
LSK){ 1191 TBMW 116D CHASSIS#V250114

Piease detach Chislp buhwmm{umwﬂhmmano&m BrSLE proper credil

e S T Pk ek e SRS T

CONTINENIIAL MOTORS (PTE) LTD
24 TOH GUAN D EAST #07-13 SINGAPORE 602809

Email: contineryametor@singnat.com.sg
Tel: (55) 6473 336 (85) 8473 3322

e ——

Invoice No.

e
——

_ i 18/0014

Acceont Code ]

1
L y ACA

e ———

Date

;_——__u—__-.ﬁ__,___

04/01/2018

Amount

55 21.40 H




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

[
diilia JBJE BB
TEL; 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliatad to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17024614/Gtd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date - 21-02-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKX 11917
Policy No. D17TMTPVO1016450 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704675/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 28/1212017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 116D c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WEBA1VT2080V250114 Colour RED
Odometer 26230 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55R16 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/12/2017 |iInspection Date 28/12/2017
Survey held at AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY
176 SIN MING DRIVE #05-12
SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE 1S 5508,000.00 (EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.-H' s ;.. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKX 11917
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:?ﬂ:?:{:] Pk ﬁ?}mt&d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER {(WCP) cuTt 750.00 750.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH (WCP) MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|HEADLAMP-RH (WCP}) SCRATCHED 1,890.00 1,890.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET-RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1|HEADLAMP BULB REPLACEMENT COVER (ADDITIONAL) |MISSING 20.00 20.00
(WCF)
COST PLUS 10% 275.20 270.00
3,027.20 2,970.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING AND REFOCUS HEADLAMP. 30.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE THE DAMAGES. TO ALIGN & ADJUST 600.00 300.00
FRONT HEAD LAMP PANEL & TO REFIT LISTED PARTS
BACK SAME.
TO SPRAY FRONT FENDER RH & FRONT BUMPER. 600.00 400.00
1,230.00 720.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,257.20 3,690.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 3,690.00|
Report Ref No. CS/SMO17024614/Gtd3n2
XING GUO CQIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser
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1 V'l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKX 1191T

51 LUbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. No: 199507 198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Page Mo.1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) )
P EN A
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) cuT 750.00 750.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH (WCF) NECESSARY 40.00 40,00
1|HEADLAMP-RH (WCF) SCRATCHED 1,890.00 1.890.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET-RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1 |HEADLAMP BULB REPLACEMENT COVER (ADDITIONAL) MISSING 20.00 20.00
(wee)
COST PLUS 10% 275.20 270.00
3,027.20 2,970.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING AND REFOCUS HEADLAMP 30.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE THE DAMAGES.TO ALIGN & ADJUST 600.00 300.00
FRONT HEAD LAMP PANEL & TO REFIT LISTED PARTS
BACK SAME.
TO SPRAY FRONT FENDER RH & FRONT BUMPER. 600.00 400.00
1,230.00 720.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,257.20 3,6590.00
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 3,690.00
Report Ref No. CS/SMO17024614/Gtd3n2
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

MMATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




